Miller (US), Nathan A

From: Wilson (US), Daniel P

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2022 10:39 AM
To: Miller (US), Nathan A

Subject: FW: MAG coordination

Signed By: Daniel.P.Wilson2@boeing.com
Daniel Wilson

Global Spectrum Management

Federal Legislative Affairs | Government Operations
Daniel.P.Wilson2@Boeing.com

(480) 655-3781 desk

(714) 330-7857 mobile

@_ﬂﬂffﬁa

From: WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GG-15 USAF HAF AFSMO/A2-6LS [mailto:william.whittington.5@us.af.mil]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2022 1:53 PM

To: Wilson (US), Daniel P <Daniel.P.Wilson2@boeing.com>

Cc: Lindsay (US), Allen S <allen.s.lindsay@boeing.com>; SAVAGE, STEVEN P GS-11 USAF AETC 502 CS/SCOT
<steven.savage.1@us.af.mil>; TAYLOR, KENNETH GS-14 USAF HAF AFSMO/A2/6LS <kenneth.taylor.49@us.af.mil>
Subject: RE: MAG coordination

Dan—the MAG concurs 3/3/2022.

v/r,
Randy

William R. Whittington, GS-15, DAFC

HAF A2/6LS (AFMSO) - Chair, Military Advisory Group
Comm: (301) 225-3744

DSN: (312) 375-3744

Cell: (410) 279-7269

SIPR: william.r.whittington4.civ@mail.smil.mil

From: Wilson (US), Daniel P <Daniel.P.Wilson2@boeing.com>

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 4:13 PM

To: WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GG-15 USAF HAF AFSMO/A2-6LS <william.whittington.5@us.af.mil>
Cc: Lindsay (US), Allen S <allen.s.lindsay@boeing.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] MAG coordination

Good afternoon Mr. Whittington,



Boeing would like to respectfully request MAG coordination for the frequencies listed below. VC-25A will be conducting
a one-time EMC test scheduled for March 20, 2022. The location will be at the Boeing facility located in San Antonio, TX.
The MAG coordination will be submitted to the FCC Special Temporary Authority (STA) application.

Contract number: FA8106-16-C-0001

Government PM POC
Thomas Cutter
Thomas.cutter.1@us.af.mil
Cell 405-255-4873

Equipment- ARC-210, RTA-44D

Frequencies MHz Emission Power
225 7KOA3E 23W
233

245

256

3125

399.975

400

Very respectfully,

Daniel Wilson

Global Spectrum Management

Federal Legislative Affairs | Government Operations
Daniel.P.Wilson2@Boeing.com

(480) 655-3781 desk

(714) 330-7857 mobile
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